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Mass Spectrometry: Open Access

From: Troy D. Wood <twood@buffalo.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 2:53 AM

To: Mass Spectrometry: Open Access

Subject: Re: Editorial Board Member Invitation

Attachments: WoodBio1.doc

Categories: Orange Category

Dear Maria, 

 

I am a big proponent of Open Access publishing and would be delighted and honored to serve on the editorial board of 

Mass Spectrometry: Open Access.  Please find attached a brief bio with research interests and a current picture. 

 

Best, 

 

Troy 

 

--- 

Troy D. Wood 

Associate Professor 

Department of Chemistry 

Chair, Pre-Health Committee 

University at Buffalo 

417 Natural Sciences Complex 

Buffalo, NY  14260-3000 

Ph. (716) 645-4144 

Fax (716) 645-6963 

 

Oh, mercy, mercy me 

Oh, things ain't what they used to be 

No, no, what about this over-crowded land? 

How much more abuse from man can she stand? 

 

Robert Palmer - Mercy Mercy Me/I Want You 

 

 

On 08/11/2015 7:56 am, Mass Spectrometry: Open Access wrote: 

> DEAR  DR. TROY D. WOOD, 

>  

>  WE CORDIALLY INVITE YOU TO BE AS AN EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER FOR THE  

> MASS SPECTROMETRY: OPEN ACCESS [1] 

>  

> OMICS [2] is successfully publishing quality open access journals with  

> the support from scientists like you. We are aware of your reputation  

> for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and that  

> is why you have been chosen as an EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER. 

>  

> OMICS uses Editorial Manager(R) for quality review process. Editorial 
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> Manager(R) is an online submission and review system. Authors may  

> submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system,  

> hopefully to publication. Reviewers can download manuscripts and  

> submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the whole  

> submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what  

> manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting publication. E-mail is sent  

> automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur. 

>  

> All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative  

> Commons Attribution License. This permits anyone to copy, distribute,  

> transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is  

> appropriately cited. OMICS supports the Bethesda statement on Open  

> Access publishing. 

>  

> We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our  

> articles published in our journals, using state-of-the-art prominent  

> reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best  

> co-operation always. 

>  

> If you are interested, you are requested to send your BIOGRAPHY (150  

> words), RESEARCH INTERESTS, PHOTOGRAPH for our records. 

>  

> WE LOOK FORWARD TO A CLOSE AND LASTING SCIENTIFIC RELATIONSHIP FOR THE  

> BENEFIT OF SCIENTIFIC COMMUNITY. 

>  

> With Regards, 

>  

> MARIA CARLA 

>  

> EDITORIAL ASSISTANT 

>  

> MASS SPECTROMETRY: OPEN ACCESS 

>  

> 731 GULL AVE, FOSTER CITY 

>  

> CA 94404, USA 

>  

> PHONE: +1-650-268-9744 

>  

> FAX: +1-650-618-1414 

>  

>  

>  

> Links: 

> ------ 

> [1] http://omicsonline.org/mass-spectrometry.php 

> [2] http://www.omicsonline.org/ 


